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Chairperson

Select Committee to Inquire into Matters

Relating to the Post-service Work of

Mr. Leung Chin-man

Attention: Ms. Connie Szeto, Clerk to Select Committee

Dear Madam,

Re: Select Committee to Inquire into Matters Relating to
the Post-service Work of Mr. Leung Chin-man

We refer to your letter dated 5™ November 2009 concerning further information to be
provided by Mr. Stewart Leung Chi-kin on the issue set out in the Appendix thereto
and our client’s reply is as follows:

1. Mr. Leung was not aware of the letter from the Director of Lands to Messrs.
Cheung, Chan & Chung dated 5™ July 2004 at that time (“Letter in Question™).

2. There was no correspondence from the developer or its solicitors in reply to the
Letter in Question.

Further, we write to confirm that both Dr. Cheng and Mr. Leung will be accompanied
by the same lawyers on 17" November 2009.

Yours faithfully,

Dovme » i

Reimer & Partners
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